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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG
TO: Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Representative Tom Kﬂ]jc%(

DATE: January 12, 2011

SUBJECT:  Proposed Legislation - Private Residential Rehahilitative Institutions
(former HB 1878)

In the very near future, I plan to reintroduce legislation to afford Private Residential
Rehabilitative Institutions and their staffs the same protections afforded to other educational
institutions under Title 18, the Crimes Code.

Specifically, Section 2702 (relating to Aggravated Assault) and Section 3503 (relating to
Criminal Trespass) of the Crimes Code call for enhanced protections and/or penalties when
crimes are committed at “any elementary or secondary publicly-funded educational
institution, any elementary or secondary private school licensed by the Department of
Education or any elementary or secondary parochial school.” My legislation would add
Private Residential Rehabilitative Institutions to the lists so they would have parody with
other educational settings in regards to protections under the Crimes Code.

Please contact Alison in my office at 772-0855 or ahagler@pahousegop.com, if you would

like to cosponsor this legislation.
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